Joan Laurino

From: Dori Hooker

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 5:34 PM

To: Celeste Latham

Subject: Additional Pay and other adjusment
Hi Celeste:

Thanks for taking care of this for me. There is an additional pay amount of $56,269.69 to be paid to Nancy
Suttenfield. Please use our foundation cost center for this payment, which is_

For her pay going forward, the annual amount is being increased to $290K from $220K from the same cost center it is
coming from now and her extension will be until Dec 31, 2014.

Thanks so much and let me know if you need anything else.

Dori
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